Title: Davidson Theater Collection
Reference Code: Mss-1716
Inclusive Dates: 1890 — 1954
Quantity: 2.8 cu. ft. total

Location: GV, Sh. 041 (2.4 cu. ft.)
RC10, Sh. 010 (0.4 cu. ft.)

Abstract: The Davidson Theater, located at 625 North Third Street, was one of Milwaukee’s
legitimate theaters. It was built in 1890 and razed in 1954.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of an almost complete run of programs, a sampling
of mailings, and scrapbooks with programs and clippings.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English



